







PRIORITY CARE

We are passionate about ensuring the standards in our homes are of the highest level at all times. We constantly strive to develop and improve our service, always looking for more ways to make the time you and your family spend with us an enjoyable, fulfilling and enabling experience.

Three generations of our own family work in our homes and it is easy to see that caring is in our nature. As a family we pride ourselves on the quality of care our clients receive every single day.

Andrew Prior Esq., Director

Andy Prior, Director

Veronica Gibson, Director







Meigle Country House is set in the tranquil Perthshire countryside, surrounded by open farmland and woods, nine miles north-west of Dundee. Meigle village's shop, arts and crafts café and pub, are a few minutes' walk away.



Meigle truly is relaxed country living at its best





Facilities at Meigle

Meigle offers everything you would hope to find in a purpose-built care home: lifts, fully-assisted bathrooms and a state-of-the-art fire alarm system, whilst retaining the charms of a country home, providing the highest-quality care in a boutique country house hotel setting. Nursing and care staff are on duty 24 hours a day, with on-going training from induction to further professional development, which is an integral part of the home's philosophy of continually maintaining and improving standards of care. Our experienced catering staff collaborate with dieticians to provide varied and tempting seasonal menus for all dietary requirements; their home-baking is particularly sensational and a welcome treat for clients who tell us: "It's so good, you just *have* to taste it."

We offer a wide range of facilities and services including entertainment, escorted church attendance and local excursions. Fundraising events are held throughout the year with participation from clients, their families and the local community. The local pub serves traditional Scottish food all year round.

Meigle currently caters for twenty-three clients, who are encouraged to make their rooms really homely with their own pictures and belongings. All bedrooms have en-suite bathrooms with level-access showers, and there are two brand new suites which have large bedrooms, lounge areas and wet-rooms as well as a private terrace on which to enjoy the sun and the stunning views.

Meigle contact details

Meigle Country House Dundee Road Meigle PH12 8SE

- **t.** 01828 640859
- e. meigle@priority-care.co.uk

Our commitment }

To enable our clients to live as freely and independently as possible at all times by providing the care and support they need.



Priority Care contact details

Priority Care Priority House 23 Roseangle Dundee DD1 4LS

- **t**. 01382 631010
- e. admin@priority-care.co.uk

www.priority-care.co.uk





Meigle at a glance

	Tranquil countryside
	All bedrooms en-suite with shower facilities
	Luxurious lounge and dining room
	Personalised care planning
	Qualified catering staff
	Varied client-centred activities
	Hairdressing services
	Sun room
	Stunning country surroundings
	Designated smoking lounge
	Luxury suites available with private terrace
	Experienced trained staff team
	Close to local amenities

Please visit our website for more information or refer to our 'Service User Guide'.

www.priority-care.co.uk



The dining room's French doors lead out to a large patio area with lovely views of the hills, and there is also a sun room; the ideal spot for an afternoon nap or a quiet read of the newspaper.





www.priority-care.co.uk